From: Jon Booth

To: Lower Thames Crossing

Cc: Richard Saville; Victoria Attwood

Subject: David Attwood - Withdrawal of objection for the Lower Thames Crossing
Date: 17 December 2023 19:16:46

Attachments:
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Dear Planning Inspectorate

| write on behalf of David Attwood to withdraw the objection lodged against the proposed Lower Thames
Crossing. The objection is withdrawn following completion of a Voluntary Agreement between David Attwood

and National Highways.

Yours faithfully

Jon Booth

Jon Booth MRICS FAAV
Director

Direct.

o I
@ andfoster.co.uk

77 Commercial Road, Paddock Wood

Kent TN12 6DS
www.lambertandfoster.co.uk
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